# **REGULATORY COMMITTEE**

MINUTES of a MEETING of the REGULATORY COMMITTEE held at COUNTY HALL, TROWBRIDGE on WEDNESDAY 8 SEPTEMBER 2004.

## PRESENT:

Mr CEG Read (Vice-Chairman in the Chair), Mr PG Allnatt, Mr BE Atfield, Mr WS Braid, Mr PR Davis, Mr JP Johnson, Mr A Molland, Mr Al Moore, Mr WR Moss, Mrs P Rugg, Mrs MSN Taylor and Mr IC West.

Mr TW Carbin, Miss MF de Rhé-Philipe, Mrs G Hill, Mr JB Osborn, Mr AG Peach and Mr JE Syme also attended the meeting.

#### 58. Minutes of Previous Meeting

<u>*Resolved*</u>: To confirm and sign the minutes of the Committee meeting held on 23 August 2004.

#### 59. Petitions

(1) **Amesbury: Porton Road – Objections to New Distribution Road** On considering a report by the Director of Environmental Services and on hearing the views of Mr AG Peach, the local member,

#### Resolved:

- (i) To take no immediate action to amend the signing strategy already proposed, i.e. signs from Trunk Road A303 and Road A345 for local destinations only.
- (ii) To request the officers to monitor the situation regarding lorry traffic use of the route following completion of the Link Road (anticipated about Autumn 2006) and actual road use compared with predicted levels of traffic.
- (iii) To advise the petitioners accordingly.
- (2) **Dilton Marsh: High Street Traffic Calming** At the beginning of this item Mr G Holley and Mr S Braithwaite of Dilton Marsh and Mr F Morland of Chapmanslade made statements in favour of the petition to which the Chairman responded.

On considering a report by the Director of Environmental Services,

## <u>Resolved</u>:

- *(i)* To agree that the traffic calming scheme remain as constructed.
- (ii) To request the officers to appraise the situation and present a report back to this Committee in three months' time.
- *(iii)* To advise the petitioners accordingly.
- 60. **Trowbridge: College Road Objections to Waiting Restrictions and Traffic Calming Measures** On considering a report by the Director of Environmental Services and on hearing the views of Mrs G Hill and Mr JB Osborn, as local members,

## Resolved:

- (1) To delete the proposed parking restrictions across private driveways.
- (2) To not accede to the request for time limited parking bays because there are already such bays in the immediate vicinity of the College and, given the comments of some local residents, it is anticipated that further time limited bays and the resultant impact on day time residential parking would be unwelcome.
- (3) To implement the advertised changes to the on-street bay between Willow Grove and 58 College Road.
- (4) To delay the installation of the cushions and supporting double yellow lines until monitoring of the other features indicates whether or not they are required.
- (5) To not accede to the request for priority narrowings because, given the demands for available kerbside space for parking on College Road, it is considered that flat top ramps provide a better balance of priorities over priority narrowings.
- (6) To install the traffic calming flat top ramps as advertised.
- (7) To not accede to the request for double yellow lines adjacent to 11 College Road, because, given the overall view expressed by residents that they do not wish to have restrictions across their driveways, it would seem inappropriate to consider an extension as requested.
- (8) To advise the supporter of double yellow lines adjacent to 11 College Road to apply for an advisory on-street disabled bay through the adopted County Council policy.
- (9) To inform the objectors accordingly.
- 61. **Village Speed Limits Objections at Consultation Stage** At the beginning of this item Mr J Thompson, a resident of Market Lavington, made a statement about speed limits in that village to which the Chairman responded.

On considering a report by the Director of Environmental Services,

## Resolved:

- (1) To advertise speed limits for Leigh, Market Lavington/Easterton and Minety, as originally proposed, and if no objections are received, to implement the Orders.
- (2) To advise the Parish Councils accordingly.
- 62. Redlynch: Proposed Relocation of Recycling Facility and the Construction of a Protective Roofed Structure at Pound Bottom Landfill Site, Hamptworth Estate, for Cleansing Service Group (S.04.0889) On considering a report by the Director of Environmental Services,

<u>*Resolved*</u>: To grant planning permission, subject to the conditions set out in the Director's report.

63. Roundway/Potterne/Stert: Footways/Bridleways – Roundway 19, Potterne 127 & 128 and Stert 6 (Part) and 11 (Part) On considering a report by the Director of Environmental Services,

<u>Resolved</u>: To forward the Order and representations to the Planning Inspectorate with the recommendation that the Order be confirmed without modification.

(Mr A Molland requested that his vote against the motion be recorded.)

(Duration of meeting: 10.30am – 12.20pm)

The Officer who has produced these minutes is Roger Bishton, Democratic & Members' Services, direct line (01225) 713035 or e-mail rogerbishton@wiltshire.gov.uk Press enguiries to Communications, direct line (01225) 713114/713115.